From: Boston, Bob (UTC)

To: Turcott, Mike (UTC)

Subject: FW: Loading Platform Clearance Waiver
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 8:53:17 AM
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From: Cole, R. Scott [mailto:R.Scott.Cole@andeavor.com]
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Boston, Bob (UTC) <bob.boston@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Loading Platform Clearance Waiver

Hi Bob,

Here are the measurements we need for the waiver as we discussed today.

Side clearance measurement for the Biodiesel piping - 6’5" from the piping to the middle of the rail
car

Overhead clearance for the new installed SafeRacks - 18" 6” (This is from the bottom of the safety
cage)

One “low vertical clearance” sign to be installed on the rack that is visible from entering the facility
at the rail gate entrance.

Thanks again and it was very nice to meet everyone.

Scott Cole Terminal Manager, Vancouver Wa

2211 Saint Francis Lane, Vancouver Wa 98660 | Office (360) 696-2390 | Mobile (210)776-5511
email| r.scott.cole@andeavor.com

From: Boston, Bob (UTC) [mailto:bob.boston@utc.wa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Cole, R. Scott <R.Scott.Cole@andeavor.com>

Cc: Enright, Evan (UTC) <evan.enright@utc.wa.gov>; Turcott, Mike (UTC)
<mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Loading Platform Clearance Waiver

Thanks Scott.

From: Cole, R. Scott [mailto:R.Scott.Cole@andeavor.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Boston, Bob (UTC) <bob.boston@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Enright, Evan (UTC) <evan.enright@utc.wa.gov>; Turcott, Mike (UTC)
<mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Loading Platform Clearance Waiver

Hello,
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Our address is:

2211 Saint Francis Lane
Vancouver WA, 98660

Looking forward to meeting everyone. Thanks

Scott Cole Terminal Manager, Vancouver Wa

2211 Saint Francis Lane, Vancouver Wa 98660 | Office (360) 696-2390 | Mobile (210)776-5511
email| r.scott.cole@andeavor.com

From: Boston, Bob (UTC) [mailto:bob.boston@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Cole, R. Scott <R.Scott.Cole@andeavor.com>
Cc: Enright, Evan (UTC) <evan.enright@utc.wa.gov>; Turcott, Mike (UTC)

<mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Loading Platform Clearance Waiver

Hello Scott,

We have received the necessary documentation from Jeff Carter regarding the overhead and side
clearance waiver for the tank car loading platform located at the port of Vancouver. Our site visit to
the facility is scheduled for June 10 at 10:00 am. | will be accompanied by our Rail Supervisor, Evan
Enright, and Transportation Planning Specialist, Mike Turcott. Can you provide me with the physical
address where we will meet on June 107

Thanks,

Bob Boston

Rail Safety Specialist

Operation Lifesaver Co-Coordinator
(360) 485-7467

bboston@utc.wa.gov

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
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